

İletişim Bilgileri

Beşiktaş
05312547923 (Home)
ozguratmaca13@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/%C3%B6zg%C3%BCr-ozan-atmaca-8102b087
(LinkedIn)
instagram.com (Company)

En Önemli Yetenekler

Müzik Sektörü
Ses Düzenleme
Müzik Eğitimi

Languages

İngilizce

Özgür Ozan Atmaca

Noxart Games şirketinde Audio Designer/Music Composer
İstanbul

Özet

I have been working as a Sound Engineer/Mixer for 7 years. I've recorded and mixed many professional and mainstream musicians and made projects such as commercial music composing and documentary music composing and sound designing also concerts as live sound engineer. After i had left SAE Institute Istanbul, I was by accepted Yildiz Technical University Music Technology Sound Engineering program. Now i'am trying to be an academician in the area of sound engineering. Also I am a tutor to students who want to become Sound Engineers or trying to to get accepted by Sound Engineering programs

Deneyim

Noxart Games
Audio Designer
Nisan 2020 - Present (7 ay)
İstanbul, Türkiye

Notist Müzik Akademi
Instructor
Ocak 2020 - Present (10 ay)
İstanbul, Türkiye

Teaching audio recording production and basic acoustics.

Freelance

4 yıl 10 ay

Live Sound Engineer (Recording Concerts)
Ocak 2019 - Present (1 yıl 10 ay)
İstanbul, Türkiye

Multitap, Babylon 2019 İstanbul

Yüzyüzeyken Konuşuruz 2020 DasDas, İstanbul

Sertab Erener 2020 Aya İrini Kilisesi, İstanbul

Kip Winger 2018 Dorock XL, İstanbul

Gökhan Türkmen 2020, Bostancı Gösteri Merkezi

Sound Engineer/Mixing&Mastering

Ocak 2016 - Present (4 yıl 10 ay)

İstanbul, Türkiye

Kardeş Türküler: (Recording/Mixer) / Folk

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Vbof0rLNgr4>

Demir Demirkan & Fatma Turgut (Recording/Mixing) / Turkish Rock

It's not allowed to share any link right now. If requested i can share private link.

No Method (Mixing) / Electronic, Pop

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ObgngUEVWLo>

Pinhani (Recording/Mixing) / Turkish Rock

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=8dW1mvnVrmk>

Fuat Ergin (Recording/Mixing) / Turkish Rap, HipHop

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=jVdFUiI7Sgs>

Ogün Sanlısoy FT Sansar Salvo (Recording)/ Turkish Rap, Turkish Rock

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=m577dXIZCiQ>

Lopen Straat (Recording) / Experimental

<https://play.spotify.com/artist/7II0FcWzNkO9fr08ET9BUy>

49/51 Film-1915 Documentary (Audio Designer/Mixer) / Documentary

<http://www.dr.com.tr/Kitap/Ermeni-Belgeleriyile-1915/General-Harbord/>

Arastirma-Tarih/Ermeni-M

eselesi/urunno=0000000643511

Sokrat ST (Recording/Mixing) / Turkish Rap

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=VEurYivi8Yo>

Kadir Anıl Ve Dostlar Meclisi (Recording/Mixing) / Arabesque

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=KD3JOXauiEc>

LAL (Recording/Mixing) / Turkish Rock, Acoustic

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=h6VWCYCpfz0>

Burcu Tatlıses (Recording/Mixing) / Turkish Rock, Acoustic

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=OHkBBfbTyFE>

Şehinşah (Recording/Mixing) / Turkish Rap, Hiphop
<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=puDe7FCpVoM>

Sansar Salvo (Recording/Mixing) / Turkish Rap, Hiphop
<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=hGNHFyq0C8E>

Tankurt Manas: (Recording/Mixing) / Turkish Rap, Hiphop
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=jJX_INYgShg

Yener Çevik (Recording/Mixing) / Turkish Rap, Hiphop
<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=QDqUqmfMVco>

Hayki (Recording/Mixing) / Turkish Rap, Hiphop
<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=4kundBrgSs0>

Patron (Recording/Mixing) / Turkish Rap, Hiphop
<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=L6x-AOb7ygc>

Yasin Bozkurt (Recording/Mixing) / Turkish Rock
<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Zc1aK0BU0Ho>

Sound Engineer/ Mixing&Mastering 2

Ocak 2016 - Present (4 yıl 10 ay)

İstanbul, Türkiye

Bosphoroots- (Recording/Mixing) / Reggae

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Wn7gCirmeyM>

Sertab Erener & Istanbul Nightflight Philharmoni (Recording) Aya İrini 2019
It's not allowed to share any link right now.

Bosphoroots 3 Azgın- (Recording/Producer) / Reggae
<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=4FRHERPumOU>
<https://itunes.apple.com/us/album/3-azg-n-single/id1112129995>

Arsnova: Rise And Fall 2016 (Recording/Mixing) / Metal
<https://open.spotify.com/album/03AQvFOH9jafKsFLdEKGbB?si=pw4H6dkISwK3XF9bl7Vc7>
g

Tepki Maze 2017 (Recording/Mixing) / Turkish Rap
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=dM_TyM5fJew

Beste Kırmacı 2017 (Recording/Mixing) / Turkish Pop
<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=cisob10JY3s>

Aklan Akdağ 2016 (Recording/Mixing) / Turkish Rock, Pop
<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=L-ge2orcKdY>

Serkan Ferat 2015 (Recording) / Turkish Rock
<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=YaCT-XbP0TI>

Murat İlkan Metin Türkcan 2019 Pentagram Akustik (Recording) / Turkish Rock, Acoustic
<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=InAKhX3Rza0>

Kip Winger 2019 Istanbul Concert (Multitrack Recording) / Hard Rock
It's not allowed to share any link right now. If requested i can share private link.

Cenk Eroğlu 2019 Istanbul Concert (Multitrack Recording) / Hard Rock
It's not allowed to share any link right now. If requested i can share private link.

Ertan Tekin 2015 (Recording/Mixing) / Folk
<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=DY1fQEbajJU>

Can Ozan 2019 (Recording/ Mixing) / Indie

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=2yoyASgSwak>

Deniz Tekin 2019 (Recording / Mixing) / Indie

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=3vQkwvm-4ak>

Sound Engineer/Mixing&Mastering 3

Ocak 2016 - Present (4 yıl 10 ay)

Sagopa Kajmer Ft. Dj Funky C 2019 (Recording/Mixing) / Turkish Rap

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=RD_bnN13SwU

[https://open.spotify.com/album/1pYYEL9Gex1E4H0Go7J9qA?](https://open.spotify.com/album/1pYYEL9Gex1E4H0Go7J9qA?si=IXA8z_0TRh6INR-XAXPcU)

[si=IXA8z_0TRh6INR-XAXPcU](https://open.spotify.com/album/1pYYEL9Gex1E4H0Go7J9qA?si=IXA8z_0TRh6INR-XAXPcU)

g

Gülin 2019 (Recording/Mixing) / Indie

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=QYDAhARVBXg>

Sedef Sebüktekin 2019 (Recording/Mixing) / Rock, Indie

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=4_nO7fRPszk

Selin Sümbültepe 2019 (Recording/Mixing) / Indie, Pop

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=OXpL5BpO_UI

Tuğçe Şenoğul 2019 (Recording) / Indie

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=OXpL5BpO_UI

Barış Demirel-Barıştık Mı ? 2019 (Recording/Mixing) / Indie

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=AvWkvIBrXV4>

Kamufle 2019 (Recording/Mixing) / Turkish Rap, Rock

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=eUMYqomcHWA>

Batu Akdeniz 2019 (Recording / Mixing) / Turkish Rock

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=AcR9mphPMo8>

Nil İpek 2019 (Recording/Mixing) / Indie

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Doi1oOuUJao>

Can Oflaz 2019 (Recording/Mixing) / Indie

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=E2jh2467IO8>

Güneş Özgeç 2019 (Recording/Mixing)/ Indie

It's not allowed to share any link right now. If requested i can share private link.

Ceren Gündoğdu 2019 (Recording/Mixing) / Indie

It's not allowed to share any link right now. If requested i can share private link.

Turan Sarıbay 2019 (Recording/Mixing) / Turkish Rock, Pop

It's not allowed to share any link right now. If requested i can share private link.

Hedonutopia 2019 (Recording/Mixing) / Electronic, Indie

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=q53sSx-GYJY>

Sound Engineer / Rehearsals

Nisan 2016 - Ocak 2018 (1 yıl 10 ay)

İstanbul, Türkiye

Some Artists i've worked with some of band rehearsals as their sound engineer :

Demir Demirkan / Turkish Rock

Fatma Turgut / Turkish Rock

Nukhet Duru / Turkish Pop

Funda Arar / Turkish Pop

Kubat / Turkish Pop, Folk

Kenan Doğulu / Turkish Pop, Electronic

Yalın / Turkish Pop

Redd / Turkish Rock

Kargo / Turkish Rock

Su Soley / Turkish Rock

Buz / Turkish Rock, Metal

Freelance - Ad Agencies, TV Networks & Studios

Recording/Mixing Engineer

Ocak 2016 - Present (4 yıl 10 ay)

İstanbul, Türkiye

Retrobüs (Recording/Mixing)/ Turkish Retro Rock

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=u0msrLUitk4>

Can Kazaz (Recording/Mixing) / Indie

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=kMfzaQG2-TU>

Esin İris (Recording/Mixing) / Indie

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=NRWTHADffqY>

Eda Baba (Recording/Mixing) / Indie
<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=A65IQPmFn10>

Velvele (Recording/Mixing) /Turkish Folk
<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=VrjAFj7Im08>

Ezgi Aktan (Recording/Mixing) / Indie/Turkish Pop
<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=M4xhPhhnUN0>

Yok Öyle Kararlı Şeyler (Recording) / Rock, Indie
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=2LDjYn6-5_8

Nadas (Recording) / Rock, Indie
<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=czi7vNS9HEM>

Nai Dünya (Recording/Mixing) / Folk
<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=h3MHqT1bh7Y>

Evrencan Gündüz (Recording/Mixing) / Rock
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=CYo80_EkU8Q

Ozan Ünlü (Recording/Mixing) / Turkish Pop
<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=nACrHy20qNU>

Güney Marlen (Recording/Mixing) / Turkish Pop
<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ZLhvdyl0Grs>

Elnur Hüseyinov (Recording/Mixing) / Pop Opera
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tlq_j54K3fQ

Özgür Atmaca
Live Sound Engineer
Ocak 2015 - Present (5 yıl 10 ay)
İstanbul, Türkiye

Tuğba Yurt (Live Sound Mixing)-Pop/Electronic -2015-

İlkan Günüş (Live Sound Mixing) -Pop -2015-

Bahadır Tatlıöz (Live Sound Mixing)-Pop -2015-

Fatih Boğalar-Nez (Live Sound Mixing)-Pop -2015-

Ece Seçkin (Live Sound Mixing)-Pop -2015-

Buz (Live Sound Mixing)- Turkish Rock/Rock -2017-

Istanbul Guitar Festival : Goran Krivokapic, Lorenzo Micheli, Remi Boucher,
Pedro Sierra, Serranito, Ruben Bettencourt, Marcin Dylla, Cenk Erdođan
-2018-

Tuđçe Kandemir (Live Sound Mixing)- Pop -2019-2020-

Joo, Karsu & Istanbul Night Flight Philharmonic Orchestra / (Live Sound
Mixing,Crew Member)

Groovypedia Music Network

Recording Producer

Ocak 2015 - Present (5 yıl 10 ay)

İstanbul, Türkiye

Live recording and mixing

Unilever

Sound Designer/Composer

Ocak 2020 - Mart 2020 (3 ay)

İstanbul, Türkiye

Branded content- Unilever/Algida

Music composing and sound designing for their commercial movies.

Zuhal Müzik

Studio Engineer

Ocak 2017 - Ağustos 2018 (1 yıl 8 ay)

İstanbul, Türkiye

TRT

Sound Engineer

Haziran 2018 - Temmuz 2018 (2 ay)

İstanbul, Türkiye

Mazhar Alanson (Recording) / Turkish Rock

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=XSH-iWEZFqo>

Tuđba Yurt(Recording) /Pop

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=xpt7VTgV1ys>

Levent Yüksel (Recording) / Turkish Pop

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=3x1PDqdUhdw>

Turkcell

Sound Engineer

Haziran 2018 - Temmuz 2018 (2 ay)

İstanbul, Türkiye

Turkcell Fizy Rap Sessions 2018

Hidra (Recording/Mixing) / Turkish Rap

<https://fizy.in/Jb2au>

Şanışer (Recording/Mixing) /Turkish Rap

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=KAAw5F-xyvl>

Yener Çevik (Recording/Mixing) / Turkish Rap

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=CTixTIJRoSsk>

Bossy (Mixing) / Turkish Rap

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=NlpPEzVvqYQ>

9 Canlı Ft.Togo/Ozan (Mixing) / Turkish Rap

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Hmu4ZUBPw6M>

Unilever

Sound Designer/Composer

Şubat 2018 - Mart 2018 (2 ay)

İstanbul, Türkiye

Branded content / Unilever-Algida

Composing music and sound designing for their commercial movies.

Volkswagen Türkiye

Music Composer

Haziran 2017 - Temmuz 2017 (2 ay)

İstanbul, Türkiye

Branded content- Celebration music

Red Bull

Sound Engineer

Nisan 2017 - Mayıs 2017 (2 ay)

İstanbul, Türkiye

This job is a competition for beginner musicians. I've recorded many amateur musicians between 2017-2019 in Redbull Warm Up. These works are not

professional recordings like studio recordings or other warm up projects.
Winners of the competition sent to Germany for professional Single track recording.

Istanbul Technical University (2018- 17+ Band)

Çanakkale 18 Mart University (2019- 6 Band)

Istanbul Technical University (2019-8 Band)

49/51 Productions

Senior Sound Designer

Haziran 2015 - Ağustos 2015 (3 ay)

İstanbul, Türkiye

<http://www.dr.com.tr/Kitap/Ermeni-Belgeleriyle-1915/General-Harbord/>

Arastirma-Tarih/Ermeni-M

eselesi/urunno=0000000643511

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=CGE7BKMn9dc>

Red Bull

Sound Engineer

Nisan 2015 - Mayıs 2015 (2 ay)

İstanbul, Türkiye

Live Recording Warm Up Finalists

İdil Meşe

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=A1baGvJbIFc>

Ozbi

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=fulxW2LkPiY>

Ponza

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=hW8rXmzpY74>

Help! The Captain Threw Up

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=4lsgyDxqgXs>

Eğitim

Yıldız Teknik Üniversitesi

Bachelor's degree, Müzik Teknolojisi · (2019)

SAE Institute

Bachelor of Applied Science - BAsC, Audio Engineering · (2012 - 2016)

İstanbul Üniversitesi

Bachelor's degree, Felsefe · (2012)